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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, July 29, 2009 8:05 AM 

To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 7/29/09 

8:00 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:00 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:05 am Secretary's Office 

8:15 am ONE-ON-ONE BREAKFAST w/BRITISH FS DAVID MILIBAND 
9:15 am 8th  Floor, Martha Washington Ladies' Lounge 

9:30 am WORKING SESSION I w/BRITISH FS MILIBAND 
10:45 am James Madison Room, 8th  Floor 

10:45 am OFFICE TIME 
11:00 am Secretary's Office 

11:00 am WORKING SESSION II w/BRITISH FS MILIBAND 
12:15 pm James Madison Room, 8th  Floor 

12:15 pm EXPANDED WORKING LUNCH FOR BRITISH FS MILIBAND 
1:15 pm James Monroe Room, 8th  Floor 

1:15 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
1:30 pm Secretary's Office 

1:30 pm PRESS AVAILABILITY w/BRITISH FS MILIBAND 
1:45 pm Treaty Room, 7th  Floor 

2:00 pm 
3:00 pm 

OFFICE TIME 
Secretary's Office 

3:00 pm BILATERAL W/SLOVENIAN FOREIGN MINISTER SAMUEL 
3:30 pm ZBOGAR Secretary's Conference Room •Official photo in East Hall preceding. 

3:30 pm SIGNING CEREMONY w/SLOVENIAN FM ZBOGAR 
3:40 pm OF PROTOCOLS OF EXCHANGE OF INSTRUMENTS OF RATIFICATION FOR 

THE U.S.-SLOVENIA MUTUAL LEGAL ASSISTANCE PROTOCOL & THE 
U.S.-SLOVENIA EXTRADITION TREATY Treaty Room 

4:00 pm SWEARING IN CEREMONY FOR LOUIS SUSMAN, 
4:20 pm U.S. AMB. TO UNITED KINGDOM Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th  Floor 

4:30 pm PRE-BRIEF FOR THURSDAY CONGRESSIONAL BRIEFING 
5:15 pm Secretary's Office 

5:30 pm 
6:00 pm 

OFFICE TIME 
Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department •En route Private Residence 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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